



Syracuse Peace Council

924 Burnet Ave
Syracuse, NY 13203
(315) 472-5478

Ivan Sellin, NRC Commissioner
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

August 4, 1994

Re: Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation, Nine Mile Point Unit One

Dear Mr. Sellin,

Please send the schedule for the inspection for cracks of the core shroud at Niagara Mohawk's Nine Mile Point Unit One to the above address.

Please include the schedule for inspecting the drywell steel liner at Unit One for corrosion.

Also, I am requesting you send on the schedule and inspection program for the reactor internals at Unit One, as the NRC is studying the twenty-four other reactor internals. If schedules for the inspections of the reactor internals are not available, please indicate why this issue has not been prioritized at this time.

Thank You.

Sincerely,

Bill Mazza

Staffperson, Syracuse Peace Council

924 Burnet Ave

9408250174 940819
PDR ADOCK 05000220
H PDR